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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0463ord.doc 

Monday, July 21, 2008 2:23 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 886655) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

7/21/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M CARTER 11, CHAJRMAN 

KATRINA J MCMLRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

March 7,2008 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr., Esquire 
Williams &Jacobs 
1720 S. Gadsden Street, MS 14 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. OSOll7-EU 

Dear Mr. Jacobs: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition to initiate rulemaking to amend Rule 25-17.008, 
F.A.C., Conservation and Self-service Wheeling Cost Effectiveness Data Reporting Format, by Mary 
Wilkemn, Mary Green, Mark Oncavage, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, and Natural Resources 
Defense Council, which was filed in this office on February 28, 2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUhSARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC WLbsite: ht tp: lh . f i l idapscmm lnternot FAMU: mnt.-te.nus 
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Serrion 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No. 080117-EU Date Docketed: 02/28/2008 T i t le :  Pet i t ion t o  i n i t i a t e  rulemaking t o  amend Rule 25-17.008, 

Company: Rule 25-17.008. F.A.C. 
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Effectiveness Data Reporting FOf " .  by Mary Wilkerson. Mary 
Green, Mark Oncavage, Southern All iance fo r  Clean Energy, and 
Natural Resources Defense Council. 
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Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34, 
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&tion 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignlnents are as follows: 
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Approved: c/T 1 &$ 
Date: 03/05/200& 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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